This is a business meeting of the governing body for the City of Herington. There is no implied or expressed right for persons outside the governing body to speak or voice their opinion unless specifically recognized by the chair. All sidebar conversations should take place outside the meeting area. Please shut off your cell phones. Thank you.

Regular Meeting

March 17, 2020 5:30 p.m.

1.	Pledge of Allegiance.					
2.	Call to Order					
3.	Consider Minutes of the Regular Meeting March 3, 2020 and Special Meeting March 2, 2020.					
	Motion Commissioner Donahu Commissioner Bell, Ma	ie, Commissioner Gares, Comr	Action missioner Hartman,			
4.	Public Forum.					
5.	Additional Agenda Items.					
6.	Approval of Agenda.					
	Motion Commissioner Donahu Commissioner Bell, Ma	ie, Commissioner Gares, Comr	Action missioner Hartman,			
7.	Review of Protocol in the Absence of City Manager.					
8.	Discuss and Consider Herington Fireworks Committee Temporary CMB License for Drag Races at the Airport 4/25/2020.					
	MotionCommissioner Donahu Commissioner Bell, Ma	ie, Commissioner Gares, Comr	Action missioner Hartman,			
9.	Discuss and Consider Tri-County Chamber of Commerce Request for a Mud Run/ Obstacle Course at the City Lake/ Reservoir.					
	Motion	Seconded le, Commissioner Gares, Comr ayor Urbanek	Action missioner Hartman,			

10.	Discuss and Consider Street Closure Request by Throttle Jockey's for Car Show 4/25/2020.				
			Action		
		Donahue, Commissioner Gares Bell, Mayor Urbanek	, Commissioner Hartman,		
11.	Water Treatment Plant Update from Buck Driggs.				
12.	Discussion of Powerlines on Trapp Street- Vance Donahue.				
13.	Discuss and Consider Proposal to Replace Current Tie Breaker with Siemens' Type SVD7-AF Outdoor Vacuum Circuit Breaker.				
	Motion	Seconded	Action		
	Commissioner	Donahue, Commissioner Gares Bell, Mayor Urbanek	, Commissioner Hartman,		
14.	Discuss Herington Airbase Showdown MOU- Jeff Kilmer				
15.	Update 5 West Walnut.				
16.	Executive Session K.S.A. 75-4319 (b)(2) – I move the City Commission recess into executive session K.S.A. 75-4319 (b)(2) for attorney-client privilege matters relating to potential litigation. The open meeting will resume atpm.				
	To Include:				
		Governing Body			
		City Attorney			
		City Clerk			
		Merlin Oswald			
	Motion	Seconded	Action		
		Donahue, Commissioner Gares Bell, Mayor Urbanek	, Commissioner Hartman,		

17. Discuss Vacant Building Ordinance.

18.	Discuss and Cons	Discuss and Consider Vehicle Request by Herington Police Department.				
		Seconded nahue, Commissioner Gares, Com	Action missioner Hartman.			
	Commissioner Be		,			
19.	. Update of Neighborhood Revitalization Program.					
20.	Update on the Flint Hills Trail.					
21.	Discussion of K-9 Unit for the Herington Police Department.					
22.	Discuss and Consider Amending Ordinance for Section 1-104 of the City Code, to Adopt the 4t Edition of the Code of Procedures.					
	Motion	Seconded	Action			
	Commissioner Do Commissioner Be	nahue, Commissioner Gares, Com II, Mayor Urbanek	missioner Hartman,			
23.	Update on City Manager Search.					
24.	City Manager and City Commission Comments					
25.	Adjourn.					
	Motion	Seconded	Action missioner Hartman,			
	Commissioner Do Commissioner Be	nahue, Commissioner Gares, Com ll, Mayor Urbanek	missioner Hartman,			